STEVEN C. WOODS

M.Ed., M.S.S



CORE COMPETENCIES

Leadership
Administration
Teaching & Coaching
Professional Development
Strategic Planning
Curriculum & Instruction

PROFESSIONAL STRENGTHS

Versed in policies review
Evaluating student/staff performance
Motivation & planning for improvement
Developing positive culture & ethos
Public relations and development

PERSONAL SKILLS

Collaborative leadership

Relational
Creative Thinking
Problem solving
Interpersonal skills
Excellent time management skills
Foster Student/Teacher/Parent relations

AWARDS & HONORS

Coach of the Year – 7 times 3 State Championships (Basketball & Golf) Multiple state and regional appearances Only US Educator and 1 of 13 Americans to carry the torch during the 1998 Winter Olympics in Nagano, Japan

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Influential Educator dedicated to staff development and student improvement. Innovative Administrator with extensive experience in overseeing all spheres of school operations. A certified and award winning multi-sport coach with a track record of successfully improving standards across several schools in the United States

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Superintendent (K-12)

DAYS CREEK CHARTER SCHOOL, Days Creek, OR | www.dayscreekschools.com DCS enrolls over 220 students in grades K-12 with 45+ faculty, administration and staff members.

- Oversee the overall operations of the school, and district
- ♦ Increased school funding and community involvement

Assistant Superintendent (PreK-12)

CORNERSTONE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL, San Antonio, TX | www.sa-ccs.org CCS enrolled approximately 1200 students in grades Prek-12 with about 150 faculty, administration and staff members.

- Oversaw the overall operations of the school, and district Achievements
- Ensured professional development of teachers and administrative teams
- ♦ Spearheaded the reconstruction of the mission and vision statements to positively drive students to improvement

High School Principal/Dean of Education (9-12)

MONTE VISTA CHRISTIAN SCHOOL, Watsonville, CA | www.mvcs.org MVCS had about 850 students in the high school with 15% as resident boarding students from various parts of the world and about 75 faculty & staff members.

- Oversaw the operations of the high school including student discipline
- Established PD targets for teachers and department heads.

Selected Accomplishments

- Increase in summer school enrollment by 125%
- ♦ Improvement in AP and college entrance exam with students scoring a 3 at least, on 75 % of tests taken; students were accepted into college programs at record levels
- Transitioned teachers and students to an all-digital text environment
- Calibrated STAR benchmark scores with PSAT results to better track academic growth

Principal (PreK-6)/Director of Technology/Head Varsity Football Coach

SANTIAM CHRISTIAN SCHOOL, Corvallis, OR | www.santiamchrisitan.org SCS had approximately 400 students in grades PreK-6, some international students involved in a homestay program and about 40 faculty, and staff members.

- Oversaw the overall operations of the school
- Worked with board members on marketing and fundraising projects
- ♦ Assisted to develop homework policies and curriculum benchmarks

Selected Accomplishments

- Successfully added PreK 3-5 program to the school
- Designed and built a new football complex with outside funding
- Improved budget accountability; facilitated two different accreditation cycles
- ◆ Established the FIRST Robotics program; adopted and integrated, the Accelerated Reader & Math program which improved test scores

High School Principal (9-12), Dean of Academics (K-12)

DALLAS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL, Mesquite, TX | www.dallaschrisitan.com
DC had approximately 800 students in grades K-12, with about 450 in the high school and had approximately 45 faculty, and staff members.

- Oversaw the overall operations of the High School in grades 9-12
- Facilitated and applied budget and curriculum standards
- ♦ Improved student, parent and faculty relations

1999-2001

2011-2017

2017-2018

EDUCATION

Portland State University, Portland, OR | 2001 Superintendent and Principal Certification Program

(Completed coursework and state tests for Principal and Superintendent Certification)

Abilene Christian University, *Abilene, TX* | '99

Master of Education - Summa cum Laude

Georgia State University, Atlanta, GA | 1988
Superintendent and Principal
Certification Program

(Completed coursework and state tests for Administrator Certification)

US Sports Academy, *Daphne*, *AL*| 1988

Master of Sports Science degree (M.S.S)

CERTIFICATIONS

TX - Superintendent & Mid-Management (K12)
 TX - Special Education (EC-12)
 TX - (Business, Health, & PE) Teacher (6-12)
 Leadership & Supervision - T-TESS and AEL
 Oregon - Administrator - All Levels
 Oregon - (Business, Health) Teacher (PK-12)
 ACSI - All Levels Principal
 ACSI - Health, PE and Business Teacher
 CPR and First Aid

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP

NASSP NAESP ASCD

International Society for Technology in Education (ISTE)

Texas and Oregon Coaches Association
Chair/Co-chair School Improvement Plan
Chair Accreditation Teams
Community Advisory Committee
Business and Education Round Table
PLC Coordinator
Core Team and Small Group Leader

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Married with 3 grown daughters
Foster parents to Japanese, Korean and
Chinese International students for 12 years
Traveled to Uganda, Japan, Europe, Mexico,
China, Malaysia, and Singapore
Enjoy outdoor activities including
occasional sprint triathlon, Spartan race,
mountain bike adventure & runs with bulls

Selected Accomplishments

- Successfully served as interim admin before new President resumed
- Established a dual enrollment partnership with Eastfield College where students could secure up to 30 college hours of credit

MS & HS Principal (6-12) / Athletic Director/Teacher/Head Varsity Coach

ABILENE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL, *Abilene, TX* | www.abilenechrisitan.com

ACS enrolled approximately 350 students in grades K-12, with approximately 125 of them in grades 6-12 and about 25 faculty and staff members.

- Oversaw the overall operations of the Middle and High School
- Coached varsity football and basketball; coordinated the Athletics Department
- ◆ Taught a course in leadership and worked to adopt a new SIS (Renweb)

Selected Accomplishments

- ♦ Created community service and class trip opportunities for students & faculty
- ◆ Successfully completed an alignment of the curriculum in grade K-12, and initiated steps that increased test scores
- Led multiple teams to state playoffs, as Head Coach

Athletic Director/ Varsity Head Coach/ Teacher

GREATER ATLANTA CHRISTIAN SCHOOL, *Norcross, GA* \mid <u>www.gacs.com</u> GACS enrolled approximately 350 students in grades K-12, with about 150 of them in grades 6-12.

- Participated in public relations and fundraising events
- ♦ Coached Football, Basketball, and Baseball at the varsity level
- ◆ Taught courses in Algebra, Computer Science, Bible, Business Electives & PE Selected Accomplishments
 - ♦ Coached and won two state championships (basketball and golf)
 - Successfully established and directed summer camps

Athletic Director/ Varsity Head Coach/ Teacher

GEORGIA CHRISTIAN SCHOOL, *Valdosta, GA* | <u>www.georgiachristianacs.org</u> GCS enrolled approximately 300 students in grades K-12, with about 125 of them in grades 6-12, and 10% as resident boarding students

- ◆ Directed and supervised all coaches and athletes in grades K 12
- ◆ Taught courses in Algebra, Computer Science, Bible, Business Electives & PE Selected Accomplishments
 - Coached and won a state championship (basketball)
 - Successfully established and directed summer camps

PRESENTATIONS

Woods, S.C. (2015). The Power of Reflection. Presented at Men's Retreat, Vintage Faith Church, Santa Cruz, CA

Woods, S.C. (2015). What about 21st Century Trends, Tools and Tactics? Follow up to Alive 15 conference, Monte Vista Christian School, Watsonville, CA

Woods, S.C. (2014). Designing and Implementing Effective and Flexible Bell Schedules. Presented at MV Education Conference, Monte Vista Christian School, Watsonville, CA

Woods, S.C. (2013). Exploring the Art and Science of Teaching. Presented at MV Education Conference, Monte Vista Christian School, Watsonville, CA.

Woods, S.C. (2012) Communicating Goals and Tracking Student Progress. Presented at Education in a Changing World conference, Monte Vista Christian School, Watsonville, CA.

Woods, S.C. (2010) Professional Development Seminars that Focused on Best Teaching practices for Faculty at Education Outreach Ministry. Show Mercy International, Kampala, Uganda

REFERENCES

Promptly available on request

1988- 1994

1986-1988

994-1999